
Jackson County Courthouse
415 E.12th Street, 2nd floor

Kansas City, Missouri  64106
(816)881-3242

Jackson County Missouri

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #:  Version: 094-30 Name: jaco's americans w/disablities act

Status:Type: Executive Orders Introduced

File created: In control:10/31/1994 County Executive

On agenda: Final action:10/31/1994 10/31/1994

Title: Pursuant to 56 Fed. Reg. 35, 718 (1991) (to be codified in 28 C.F.R. §§35.105 - 35.107), I hereby
designate the Director of the Office of Human Relations and Citizen Complaints, Deborah F. Tircuit, as
the employee responsible for coordination of Jackson County's Americans with Disabilities Act
compliance efforts and the investigation of complaints arising thereunder.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER #94-30

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: MARSHA J. MURPHY
COUNTY EXECUTIVE COUNTY COUNSELOR

DATE: OCTOBER 31, 1994

RE: AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

Pursuant to 56 Fed. Reg. 35, 718 (1991) (to be codified in 28 C.F.R. 35.105 - 35.107), I hereby designate the Director of the Office of
Human Relations and Citizen Complaints, Deborah F. Tircuit, as the employee responsible for coordination of Jackson County's Americans
with Disabilities Act compliance efforts and the investigation of complaints arising thereunder.

                              ____________________________________
Marsha J. Murphy, County Executive

Date: ___________________________
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